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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 0\3
: ) 7
County of ( ;“Yfeh w Indictment Number:

s Probation Cif\s & issuance dates: M&é} =0 A
Dem Cha s Lol Doh,a l ;

AKA:

- sex M Narme of Original Offense: éﬁ_&'-l_eégo_-‘&mﬂ&ﬂwm
poB: D/a) /a4 Original AW#:  LoADA O 1p) 0 0B p)
ssn: 1[1~22 _:69“[ ¥ Date of Original Offense: _3/”/109\0

) —LJ Conviction S.C.Code §:  [§ ~($ -0
sio#: O 393597

Conviction CDR Code#: (> | 3 - o

Original Sentence: [0 ~
ORDER
The above named defendant has been charged with violating the conditions of probation ordered on ; | | / aI in the
Court of General Sessions of "\ County, and/or the additional conditions ordered by the Court in probation

continuation order(s) issued on , as set forth in the altachedor citation(s).
After hearing the evidence and being duly advised, in the @absence} of the defendant, | find that the above named defendant has

violated the following condition(s) of probation: (List by number or indicate special conditions as provided in the affidavit)
e p
a . k -

2 ‘L.Il", 2 AP0 LOreliTion

Therefore, IT IS ORDERED that:
O the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be required to serve the remainder of the original sentence.

B  the suspended sentence be partially revoked and the above named defendant be required to serve v daysfmomhf
the original sentence; and

X Terminate the balance of probation.
LI Continue/reinstate probation, subject to the conditions set forth in the original sentence and not inconsistent with this order.

[0  the above named defendant is continued on probation as provided for in the original sentence, subject to the conditions set forth
therein and not inconsistent with this order.

[]  probation is reduced to time served under supervision and the defendant is discharged from supervision on this date.

0 the above named defendant is placed on electronic monitoring pursuant to §23-3-540.

®  Financial Obligations:  Order satisfies: Department fees {azearag Civil judgment: [ Department fees
X Fines and other fees (arearage [J Fines and other fees
Ll Restitution (and 20%) (arrearage / balance) [0 Restitution (and 20%)

M Additional Conditions ordered by the Court (Jail time credits should not be reported in this section):

Place on 1 et )
o "-C,G-PS Mot lering Pwenant o N Eoole 5;3- -0
Heoring neld on |1/ 1/24 -y 3~Cuo,

The defendant is given credit for H’M monthsfyears of pre-revocation heariﬁg detention time on current probation
violation to be calculated and applied by'the SC Department of Corrections.

x

‘ﬂ The defendant is to be given credit for @ i“/" ears of Hayes credit (N/A if defendant has served prior SCDC time).
a

]

No pre-revocation hearing detention time to be awarded beca ﬁ’ tation was issued.
The defendant was previously placed on active electronic monitoring pursuant to §23-3-540.

— e i
i A LAl P Howe=———= 7

2 esiding Judge A
iy TN T

You are hereby advised that under the law the Court may at any time revoke or modify any condition of this probation; impose any lawful conditions it deems
proper; or extend your period of probation not to exceed five (5) years. At any time within the period of your probation, the Court may require you to serve any
part of the original sentence imposed.

This is to certify that | have read, or have had read to me, the order and the conditions set out therein. | agree to comply with sugh conditiol iticns
of my attached probation order during the period of my probation. | have received a copy of this Court's order and all aﬂachmetﬁﬁéﬁm
Offender's Signature Witnessed by
hin Nov 252024
Day day o % E "’City ‘e' S C Sr(E f I
C Court of Appeals

DPPPS Form 8 (Stock) Revision: H Revision Date 11-19-2021 Copy Distributions: White-Clerk of Court; Yellow-5CDC; Pink-Offender File; Gold-Offender

\

Signed this
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robation

ARREST WARRANT

e wnnoes. ORIGINAL
State Identification No. (SID) 02393597 RE CE L
Nov 25 2024

SC Court of Appeals

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR COUNTY OR OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF GREENVILLE, AND ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS
MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT:

Form 16.1- Arrest Warrant
Form Approved by

SC Attorney General
Section 17-13-160

March 15, 1878

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF GREENVILLE

It appearing from the attached affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that DEMETRIUS DAVID JOHN, did on the 13 day of November , 2023 violate
the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina as set forth below:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:
The offender has violated conditions 1, 6, 7, 9, 10 of the standard Department conditions and Sex Offender
Conditions 1, 2, 8, and 10 associated with Section 24-21-430. The offender has also violated special conditions

imposed by the General Sessions Court per order dated September 28, 2023. This warrant or citation is dssued
pursuant to section 24-21-450 or 300.

Now, therefore, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring DEMETRIUS DAVID JOHN before me forthwith to be dealt with according
to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as soon thereafter as is practicable. Done at GREEMVILLE, S.

C. this 13 day of November, 2023.

(L.S.)
n and Parole Agent >

County of GREENVILLE
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA AFFIDAVIT

Personally appeared before me, one Stephen Parker, who, first being duly sworn, deposes and says that DEMETRIUS DAVID JOHN did within this County and State
on the 13 day of November , 2023, violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:

The offender has violated conditions 1, 6, 7, 9, 10 of the standard Department conditions and Sex Offender
Conditions 1, 2, 8, and 10 associated with Section 24-21-430. The offender has also violated special conditions
imposed by the General Sessions Court per order dated September 28, 2023. This warrant or citation dis dissued
pursuant to section 24-21-450 or 300.

The affiant states that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit the crime(s) set forth, and that such probable
cause is based on the following facts:

By failing to not attend and/or actively participate in, not give cause to be terminated from, and successfully
complete sex offender counseling as ordered by Honorable Judge McIntosh on 7/11/2022. By failing to follow the
advice and instructions of supervising agent. By willfully failing to comply with the standard sex offender
conditions 6, 8 and computer/ internet use agreement conditions 1, 3, 4, 5 as evident by the department
conducting forensics investigation in that Cellbrite forensic report of Mr. John’s smartphone which flagged
multiple sexually explicit/stimulating photographs of adult sexual activity to several digital files of
prepubescent minors in soiled underwear and covered male genitals in a discernibly turgid state. Mr. John also
had the Pixiv app which allows access to visual novels of child sexual abuse material. Mr. John was using the
social media programs discord and twitter. Mr. John had a skiff email address of childlover@skiffmail.com and
google email address of “poopinginundieslover@gmail.com. Mr. John had the apps Telegram, Skiff Mail, Degoo,
TeleGuard, Mega which all use encryption dinstalled on his smart phone. By willfully failing to comply with
special condition of “No access to internet at all - no devices capable of accessing internet” as evident by
discovery of Mr. John’s second cellphone being a smartphone capable of accessing the +internet on 9/20/23. By
failing to make complete truthful reports to supervising agent whereas subject failed to not notify agent of all
his electronic devices he owned, possessed, and had access to as evident by subject verbally admitting on

Sworn to and Subscribed before me A/
this 13 day of November , 2023.

4 Affiant

Address: 356AALTON ROAD SUITE 100
(L.S.) GREENVILLE, SC 29607

ature of Notary Public

W o (864) 282-4540
y Commission Expnres

Form 16.1 (Template) [Revision B Revision Date 03/11/2015 Page 10of 3
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Addendum ORIGINAL

9/20/23, whereas subject advised agent of ownin
access. By failing to pay dintensive supervision
test fee owing $20. By failing to pay public def
Such actions constitute violation of conditions

g and possessing a second phone being a smartphone with internet
fees being 34 payments $680 in arrears. By failing to pay drug
ender fund being 7 payments $68 in arrears.

7, 9, 18, Special Conditions.

Sworn to and Subscribed before me
this 13 day of November, 2023.

Affiant

Agnature of Notary Public

il 5, 2o32

My Commission Expires

Form 16.1 (Template) [Revision B Revision Date 03/11/2015 Page 3of 3






— D_emet[,ius Da_vid -}Ol.m et ———— e ), e COIIH['Y Of Greenville e =

Case Number/Charge: Trial Court:

W23230864/Probation / Violation of terms of probation, parole or other | SC Probation Pardon and Parole
supervisory program (not used for DJJ-see 2555)

CHECKLIST FOR MAGISTRATES AND MUNICIPAL J UDGES

Directions: Magistrates and municipal court judges must use this checklist for ALL. GENERAL SESSIONS and
for ALL MAGISTRATE AND MUNICIPAL COURT CASES IN WHICH BOND IS SET BY A JUDGE.
Magistrates and municipal judges must also use the Checklist on those offenses, for which bond cannot be set by a
summary court judge ("non-bailable"), that are GENERAL SESSIONS OFFENSES IN WHICH THEY ARE
CONDUCTING FIRST APPEARANCES. The judge shall attach this checklist to the charging document (arrest
warrant or uniform traffic ticket) when the defendant first appears before a judge for a bond hearing or first
appearance, and complete the appropriate sections. Defendant must initial where indicated, sign, and be
provided a completed copy of this form.
BAIL PROCEEDING/O FIRST APPEARANCE BEFORE A MAGISTRATE OR MUNICIPAL JUDGE
OFFENSES THAT ARE NON-BAILABLE BY A SUMMARY COURT JUDGE)
1 Form used at bail proceeding O Bond Form I (personal Bond Form II (surety,
recognizance) cash, percentage)
O None (Non-Bailable Offense) because [ charge carries penalty of life or death; or

O defendant charged with violent offense while bonded

out
e on violent offense
i /) (Def. Initials)  For cases in which bond was set, defendant was informed:
a.

2,

Warrant for arrest may be issued for violation of any condition of bail bond order.

O b.  His right and obligation to be present at trial and that trial may proceed in his absence if he fails to
attend.

O

¢.  Failure to appear in court as required may result in institution of additional criminal charges. S.C.
Code Ann. § 17-15-90 (2014). Failure to appear in connection with a felony, or while awaiting
sentence after conviction, carries an additional penalty of not more than $5,000 or imprisonment
for not more than 5 years, or both. Failure to appear in connection with a charge for a
misdemeanor for which the maximum possible sentence is at least one year, carries an additional
penalty of not more than $1,000 or imprisonment for not more than one year, or both. Failure to
appear in court as required on any charge not specified above may result in the issuance of a
warrant for defendant’s arrest, as well as loss of any posted bond.

2 (Def. Initials) ~ For cases to be tried in Court of General Sessions, defendant was informed of

right to preliminary hearing if requested within ten (10) days:

O Orally O In writing {NOTE: Defendant must be informed of right both orally and in writing. }

o 4. (Def. Initials) Defendant was informed of the right to trial by jury.

3 i U (Def. Initials) In all general sessions cases, in all domestic violence cases, and in all
magistrate or municipal cases in which the defendant is subject to a prison sentence, defendant was
informed of the following:

X a. Charges against defendant and nature of the charges.

X

b.  Right to counsel and right to court-appointed counsel if financially unable to employ counsel.

BC35
SCCA/SOTA (Rev 1172017



® c¢. Defendant was informed orally and provided a copy of this form advising him of his right to cbtain

court-appointed counsel if indigent (must meet guidelines set forth in Rule 602(b), SCACR) and
instructions on how to obtain court-appointed counsel. In order to apply for court-appointed
counsel, defendant is required to appear before Public Defenderls Office located at 305 E. North
Street Greenville SC 29601 for indigency screening. Defendant is responsible for a statutory fee
of $40.00 for indigency screening unless that fee is waived or reduced pursuant to §17-3-30(B).
(Def. Initials)  In all domestic violence cases and any case where defendant is subject to an
Order of Protection or Restraining Order, defendant signed and was provided a document explaining
that entering the grounds or property of a domestic violence shelter in which the person’s household
member resides constitutes an additional misdemeanor charge and, if in possession of a dangerous
weapon, an additional felony charge.
If the charges that have been brought against you are discharged, dismissed, or nolle prossed or if you
are found not guilty, you may have your record expunged.
Defendant is required to keep court notified of any change of address until final disposition of

charge(s). é "7 . > ; |
-

Judge’s Signature

} )r”;. y ﬂLf 14 ¢ Ju [-1;.;

Defendant's Signature November 14, 2023

0 Defendant refused to sign.

BC35

SCCA/SNTA (Rev 1120170



NAME OF DEFENDANT: Demetrius David John

INFORMATION REGARDING YOUR RIGHTS

You have been charged with a criminal offense and if you are found guilty, you are
facing serious consequences which may include payment of a fine, loss of your driver’s license,
and the possibility of a jail sentence. In addition, you may face increased penalties for later
convictions, the loss of your right to possess firearms and/or ammunition, and your immigration
status will be affected. You have important constitutional rights, including the right to
representation by an attorney, but you may lose these rights or waive them if you do not act to
protect these rights.

You have the right to hire an attorney to represent you in every case. If you cannot afford
an attorney, you may be eligible for a free attorney. If you want a determination made as to
whether you are qualified for a free lawyer, then it is your obligation to be screened at the
location identified in Paragraph 5(c) of the Bond Checklist Form that you received after your
Bond Hearing. If you do not hire an attorney or go to be screened, then you may be found to
have waived your right to an attorney at your trial.

You also have the right to represent yourself. However, you should be aware that self:
representation can be dangerous. For example, there may be certain factual or legal defenses to
your charge that you are not aware of or legal issues related to the conduct of your trial or guilty
plea that an attorney would know how to preserve for an appeal. If you exercise your right to
proceed without a lawyer, then you are responsible for complying with all applicable rules of
court, including rules of evidence, procedural rules, and proper behavior before the J udge and/or

Jury.

If convicted on the charge(s) filed against you and ordered to pay a fine, you may request
a reasonable scheduled payment plan to pay the fine.

It is your obligation to keep up with your trial date and to obtain an attorney, either by
hiring one or by being screened and found eligible for a court-appointed attorney prior to your
trial date. If you do not appear at your trial with your attorney, you may be deemed to have
waived your right to have an attorney represent you.

You are required to keep the court notified of any change of address until the completion
of the case.

Signature of Defendant Ur"".LL hﬂl Ve Jp 1’} 1
[1 Defendant Refused to Sign

Issuing Judge: E. M. O'BRIEN, MAGISTRATE

SCCA 507B (11/2017)
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: Probation
Formn 16.1- Arrest Warrant ARREST WARRANT
Form Approved by
SC Attorney General Indictment Number: 22-GS-04-01160

Section 17-13-160

March 16,1978 Warrant Number:  W-23-23-0728

State Identification No. (SID) 02393597

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA P\\"'
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE OR‘_G“N

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR COUNTY OR OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF GREENVILLE, AND ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS
MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT:

It appearing from the attached affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that DEMETRIUS DAVID JOHN, did on the 18 day of September, 2023 violate
the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina as set forth below:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:
The offender has violated conditions 10, Special Conditions of the standard Department conditions and standard
Sex Offender conditions 2, 4, and 8 associated with Section 24-21-430. The offender has also violated special

conditions imposed by the General Sessions Court per order dated July 11, 2022. This warrant or citation 1is
issued pursuant to section 24-21-450 or 300.

Now, therefore, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring DEMETRIUS DAVID JOHN before me forthwith to be dealt with according
to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as soon thereafter as is practicable. Done at GREENVILLE, S.

C. this 18 day of September, 2023.

(LS.

robation and Parole Agent

County of GREENVILLE
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA AFFIDAVIT

Personally appeared before me, one Stephen Parker, who, first being duly sworn, deposes and says that DEMETRIUS DAVID JOHN did within this County and State
on the 18 day of September , 2023, violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:

The offender has violated conditions 10, Special Conditions of the standard Department conditions and standard
Sex Offender conditions 2, 4, and 8 associated with Section 24-21-430. The offender has also violated special
conditions imposed by the General Sessions Court per order dated July 11, 2022. This warrant or citation is
issued pursuant to section 24-21-450 or 300.

The affiant states that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit the crime(s) set forth, and that such probable
cause is based on the following facts:

By willfully failing to not enter +into, loiter, or work within 1,000 feet of any area or event frequented by
people under the age of 18 to 1include schools, day cares, parks, etc. as evident by cell phone search conducted
on 9/18/23 where agent found a picture of Falls Park sent by subject to Diane on 8/2/23 at 11:21. By willfully
failing to comply with specific court order issued by Honorable Judge McIntosh on 7/11/22 who ordered "no access
to internet at all-no devices capable of accessing +internet". Agent conducted a computer/internet search on
subject's cellphone on 9/18/23 and discovered subject was possessed a cell phone which was internet capable,
connected to the internet, and subject was utilizing the internet on his cellphone which is a direct violation
of his court order. Agent also found website links being sent by subject to contacts 1in his phone with website
links on 7/24/23 at 1765, 7/30/23 at.1344, 8/2/23 at 1121, 8/4/23 at 1400, 9/1/23 at 0912. A photograph was also
downloaded on 8/31/23. By willfully failing to not alter or destroy records of computer use, will not use
software designed to alter or clean computer media after during cell phone search on 9/18/23 where agent found
subject deleted photographs and dinternet history off of his cellphone. By failing to follow the advice and
instructions of supervising agent. By willfully failing to attend, actively participate 1in, not give cause to be
terminated from sex offender counseling whereas subject has not provided any proof or record of attending
counseling. By willfully failing to comply with the computer/internet use agreement to not use the computer for

Sworn to and Subscribed before me
this 18 day of September, 2023.

Affiant

Address: 350 HALTON ROAD SUITE 100
(L.S.) GREENVILLE, SC 29607

i ure of Notary Public

_ Spey _2.;;.%32_— (864) 282-4540
My Commission Expires

Form 16.1 (Template) [Revision B Revision Date 03/11/2015 Page 10f 3
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Addendum ORIGINAL
any purpose which might further sexual activit

Y, as evident by cell phone search by agent on 9/18/23 and found
subject engaging in sexually explicit text conversations involving minor children with an age range of 10 years
old to 15 years old.

Such actions constitute violation of conditions 1@, -Special Conditions.

Sworn to and Subscribed before me
this 18 day of September, 2023.

Z—fFiant
|gnatMotar§Public

s lbe 25 pupe

My Commission Expires

Form 16.1 (Template) [Revision B Revision Date 03/11/2015 Page 3of 3







Demetrius David John County Of Greenville

Case Numberﬁ'ﬁhargc: Trial Court:

W23230728/Probation / Violation of terms of probation, parole or other | SC Probation Pardon and Parole
supervisory program (not used for DJJ-sce 2555)

CHE (‘KI AST FOR MAGISTRATES AND MUNICIPAI JUDGES

Directions: Magistrates and municipal court judges must use this checklist for ALL GENERAL SESSIONS and
for ALL. MAGISTRATE AND MUNICIPAL COURT CASES IN WHICH BOND IS SET BY A JUDGE.
Magistrates and municipal judges must also use the Checklist on those offenses, for which bond cannot be set by a
summary court judge ("non-bailable"), that are GENERAL SESSIONS OFFENSES IN WHICH THEY ARE
CONDUCTING FIRST APPEARANCES. The judge shall attach this checklist to the charging document (arrest
warrant or uniform traffic ticket) when the defendant first appears before a Judge for a bond hearing or first
appearance, and complete the appropriate sections. Defendant must initial where indicated, sign, and be
provided a completed copy of this form.
BAIL PROCEEDING/O FIRST APPEARANCE BEFORE A MAGISTRATE OR MUNICIPAL JUDGE
OFFENSES THAT ARE NON-BAILABLE BY A SUMMARY COURT, JUDGI)
1. FForm used at bail proceeding O Bond FForm I (personal %-mnd Form II (surcty,
recognizance) cash, percentage)
0O None (Non-Bailable Offense) because O charge carries penalty of life or death: or
O defendant charged with violent offense while bonded
out
on violent offense
D) (Def. Initials)  For cascs in which bond was sct. defendant was informed:
Warrant for arrest may be issued for violation of any condition of bail bond order.
b. His right and obligation to be present at trial and that trial may proceed in his absence if he fails to
attend.
¢. Failure to appear in court as required may result in institution of additional criminal charges. S.C.
Code Ann. § 17-15-90 (2014). Failure to appear in connection with a felony, or while awaiting
sentence after conviction, carries an additional penalty of not more than $5.000 or imprisonment
for not more than 5 years, or both. Failure to appear in connection with a charge for a
misdemeanor for which the maximum possible sentence is at least one year, carrics an additional
penalty of not more than $1,000 or imprisonment for not more than one year, or both. Failure to
appear in court as required on any charge not specified above may result in the issuance of a
warrant for defendant’s arrest, as well as loss of any posted bond.
_ (Def. Initials)  For cases to be tried in Court of General Sessions, defendant was informed of
right to preliminary hearing if requested within ten (10) days:
O Orally O In writing {NOTE: Defendant must be informed of right both orally and in writing. }
0 4. (Def Initials) Defendant was informed of the right to trial by jury.

XK N

o O

|5

5. Dj (Def. Initials)  In all general sessions cases, in all domestic violence cases. and in all
magistrate or municipal cases in which the defendant is subject to a prison sentence, defendant was
informed of the following:

® a. Charges against defendant and nature of the charges.

® b. Rightto counsel and right to court-appointed counsel if financially unable to cmploy counsel.

BC35
SCCASOTA (Rev 112017



X
O 6.
5
X 8

¢. Defendant was informed orally and provided a copy of this form advising him of his right to obtain
court-appointed counsel if indigent (must meet guidelines set forth in Rule 602(b), SCACR) and
instructions on how to obtain court-appointed counsel. In order to apply for court-appointed
counsel, defendant is required to appear before Public Defender( s Office located at 305 E. North
Street Greenville SC 29601 for indigency screening. Defendant is responsible for a statutory fee
of $40.00 for indigency screening unless that fee is waived or reduced pursuant to §17-3-30(B).
~ (Decf Initials)  In all domestic violence cases and any case where defendant is subject to an
Order of Protection or Restraining Order, defendant signed and was provided a document explaining
that cntering the grounds or property of a domestic violence shelter in which the person’s household
member resides constitutes an additional misdemeanor charge and, if in possession of a dangerous
weapon, an additional fclony charge.
If the charges that have been brought against you are discharged, dismissed. or nolle prossed or if you
arc found not guilty, you may have your record expunged.
Defendant is required to keep court notified of any change of address until final disposition of
charge(s). :

Dtm Arius Tohu

Defendant's Signature September 18, 2023

[0 Defendant refused to sign.

BC35

SCOASBNTA (Rev 112017



NAME OF DEFENDANT: Demetrius David John
INFORMATION REGARDING YOUR RIGHTS

You have been charged with a criminal offense and if you are found guilty, you are
facing serious consequences which may include payment of a fine, loss of your driver’s license,
and the possibility of a jail sentence. In addition, you may face increased penalties for later
convictions, the loss of your right to possess firecarms and/or ammunition, and your immigration
status will be affected. You have important constitutional rights, including the right to
representation by an attorney, but you may lose these rights or waive them if you do not act to
protect these rights.

You have the right to hire an attorney to represent you in every case. 1f you cannot afford
an attorney, you may be cligible for a free attorney. If you want a determination made as to
whether you are qualified for a free lawyer, then it is your obligation to be screened at the
location identified in Paragraph 5(c) of the Bond Checklist Form that you received after your
Bond Hearing. If you do not hire an attorney or go to be screened, then you may be found to
have waived your right to an attorney at your trial.

You also have the right to represent yourself. However, you should be aware that self-
representation can be dangerous. For example, there may be certain factual or legal defenses to
your charge that you are not aware of or legal issues related to the conduct of your trial or guilty
plea that an attorney would know how to preserve for an appeal. If you exercise your right to
proceed without a lawyer, then you are responsible for complying with all applicable rules of
court, including rules of evidence, procedural rules, and proper behavior before the Judge and/or
Jury.

If convicted on the charge(s) filed against you and ordered to pay a fine, you may request
a reasonable scheduled payment plan to pay the fine.

It is your obligation to keep up with your trial date and to obtain an attorney, cither by
hiring one or by being screened and found eligible for a court-appointed attorney prior to your
trial date. If you do not appear at your trial with your attorncy, you may be deemed to have
waived your right to have an attorney represent you.

You are required to keep the court notified of any change of address until the complction
of the casc.

Signature of Defendant &u._--_]'_bﬁ‘tlu g_:)_zg .l('lbﬁ_..
[J Defendant Refused to Sign

[ssuing Judge: E. M. O'BRIEN, MAGISTRATE

SCCA 507B (11/2017)






STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF Anderson ;

)
STATE o ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022-Gs-04 - O |1 40

i )
)
Demetrius David John ) AMW# 2020A0410100501

AKA: ) Date of Offense: 3/11/2020
Race: B Sex: M Age: 28 ) S.C.Code §: 16-15-410
DOB: ___2/21/1994 SS#  111-82-6944 )  CDR Code #: 0381
Aqaress: g 1100 E Market St Apt 14B )
City, State, Zip: Anderson, SC 29624-1902 ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#* 102727380 SiD# )

)

*CDL Yes [J No [J CMV Yes [] No [] Hazmat Yes OONe O

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendantwhowas [T] CONVICTED OF or PLEADS
TQ:  Sexual Exploitation of a Minor, Third Degree

In violation of § 16-15-410 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # 0381

X} NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT [ SERIOUS [ MOST SERIOUS J Mandatory GPS O § 17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor %)

. R Lesser Included s Defendant Waives
The charge is o Asindicted, [J Offensg, Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)
The pleais: i;] Without Negoﬂatigﬂs_; or Recomendat'ﬁé_ lj Negotiated Sentence, []

ATTEST:
o Dr.md-/uc lokin

ndafion by the State.

d.

£ ! D78
i omey General SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #
State Department of Correction O County Detention Center,

WHEREFOREij;;endanlt is committed to the
‘2‘ 2
for a determinat of@_ daystmonthime Served [0 Youthtul Offender Act not to exceed —__Yyears

and/or to pay a fine of $

; provided that upon the service of mﬂyearsﬂ ime Se?and or payment

of $ . plus costs and assessments as applicable*: the balance is suspended with probation f;

e

mont and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probalter-which are incorporated by reference.

J t shall run
ﬁcsg?\i?:nﬁgﬂemrzr [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: QOQﬂ_« Ol /

e H {§ to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be caiculated and applied by SCDOC.

einclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65

(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
Nov 252024

SC Court of Appeals






STATE VS. Demetrius David John INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022 -GS- o4 - ||L90

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

PTUP  after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:

Substance Abuse Counssling [0 Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp 'EL) No Contact with Victim [ Domestic Violence Intervention Program

O
O
O
% Sex Offender Registry pursuant to §.C. Code § 23-3430 [  Public Service Employment
O

Mental Health Counseling [J Mayserve WE
beginning:
days/hours
Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-136.
[0 Other 0* (2T » AP ng ‘“ 0 ‘ :
honlgle  Of AerfesC vy , rnlel AL A_.!m f ."“’
‘ﬁ;m-&MMUH)‘Im Brood a1 Pralo 5 mmmrm or) L,
Mot 0 mormnmur Rpog—bS =00t OlIB] S 5w,
f .r
[J RESTITUTION: [} Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered AR
Total § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [J Set by SCOPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. In equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-208 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A){1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $1( [ ) GO
§14-1-211 (A)(2){DVI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2096 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 20
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $. S .
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 g
§34-11-70(b)and(c). and 34-11-80(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2842(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § -ty
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) TBD $ RN
Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees ss00 5 RO
[0 §17-3-30(B) Unpald ApplicationFee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $/ )
; Lo e

. 74 M Presiding Jud
Clerk of Court/Deputy-Glerk— g Judge Code:

Court Reporter: MM Sentence Date:

SCCA217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2
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